View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-036

Contract Details

Contract Number

Region

Location

Length

QMS Declaration

Contract Description

2023-4010

Eastern Tender Owner

Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol
Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and
Country Lane

Highway

0

Yes Option A or B bidding

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates
Tender Advertise
Tender Opening
TRF Submission Opening
TRF Submission Closing

20-Nov-2024
28-Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
31-Dec-2024
24-Jan-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

MTO Capital

35

Enquiry Details

Enquiry Date
Type
Subject

Enquiry

The rolled edge tile for top edge of the 4' Tile Dado in rooms 104,105,106 product does not come in a matching size as

03-Jan-2025 at 03:52:23 PM
Other
Tile Dado

the wall tile. Can a metal end profile by Schluter matching the corner profile spec be used instead?

Response Details

Response Status

Response Date

Response

Completed
16-Jan-2025 at 02:39:13 PM

Please bid the contract as tendered.

Modification History

Entered by hgregor on 03-Jan-2025 at 03:52:24 PM
Last modified by kpayette on 16-Jan-2025 at 02:39:16 PM




View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-045

Contract Details

Contract Number 2023-4010
Region Eastern Tender Owner MTO Capital
Location Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol  Highway 35

Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and

Country Lane
Length 0

QMS Declaration Yes Option A or B bidding No

Contract Description

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise 20-Nov-2024

Tender Opening
TRF Submission Opening
TRF Submission Closing

28-Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
31-Dec-2024
24-Jan-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details
Enquiry Date
Type
Subject

Enquiry

Can the MTO please confirm the spelling in Section 11 20 10 - Water Treatment Systems, Clause 1.3.1 where it states

07-Jan-2025 at 02:01:29 PM

Other
Section 11 20 10

for new Arnprior Maintenance Patrol Yard? Is this an error and be removed in future addendum?

Response Details

Response Status

Response Date

Response

Completed
16-Jan-2025 at 02:40:03 PM

See Addendum 4 - NMS Division 11 Specification Updated.

Modification History

Entered by Ifiorel on @7-Jan-2025 at 02:01:29 PM

Last modified by kpayette on 16-1an-2025 at 02:40:05 PM




View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-053

Contract Details

Contract Number

Region

Location

Length

QMS Declaration

Contract Description

2023-4010

Eastern

Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol
Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and
Country Lane

0

Yes

Tender Owner MTO Capital

Highway 35

Option A or B bidding No

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise

Tender Opening

TRF Submission Opening
TRF Submission Closing

20-Nov-2024
28-Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
31-Dec-2024
24-)an-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details

Enquiry Date
Type
Subject

Enquiry

07-Jan-2025 at 02:14:09 PM

Contract Drawing

Lighting Fixture Schedule

Lighting fixture is not in lighting schedule - Can MTO please an update schedule

Response Details

Response Status

Response Date

Response

Completed

16-Jan-2025 at 05:10:05 PM

See Addendum 4 Contract Drawings.

Modification History

Entered by lfiorel on 07-Jan-2025 at 02:14:09 PM
Last modified by kpayette on 16-lan-2025 at 05:10:08 PM




View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-054

Contract Details

Contract Number 2023-4010
Region Eastern Tender Owner MTO Capital
Location Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol Highway 35

Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and

Country Lane
Length o]

QMS Declaration Yes Option A or B bidding No

Contract Description

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise 20-Nov-2024
Tender Opening 28-Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
TRF Submission Opening 31-Dec-2024
TRF Submission Closing 24-]Jan-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details

Enquiry Date 07-]Jan-2025 at 02:15:48 PM

Type Contract Drawing

Subject Grouting Joint Detail
Enquiry

Can MTO please clarify the discrepancy for grouting details. For wall type (2), Section details shows fully grouted joint
while wall type (2) on drawing (sheet 40) shows at rebar location @ 600 C/C

Response Details

Response Status Completed
Response Date 16-Jan-2025 at 05:20:04 PM
Response

See Addendum 4 Contract Drawings.

Modification History

Entered by Ifiorel on 07-Jan-2025 at 02:15:48 PM
Last modified by kpayette on 16-Jan-2025 at 05:20:07 PM




View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-055

Contract Details

Contract Number 2023-4010
Region Eastern Tender Owner MTO Capital
Location Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol Highway 35

Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and
Country Lane

Length 0

QMS Declaration Yes Option A or B bidding No

Contract Description

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise 20-Nov-2024
Tender Opening 28-]Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
TRF Submission Opening 31-Dec-2024
TRF Submission Closing 24-Jan-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details

Enquiry Date 07-)Jan-2025 at 02:17:30 PM

Type General Conditions

Subject Extension Time Request
Enquiry

Can MTO please provide a one-week tender closing date extension of time.

Response Details

Response Status Completed
Response Date 16-Jan-2025 at 05:12:03 PM
Response

The Tender Opening date has been extended. The new Tender Opening date is Tuesday, January 28 at 3:00PM.

Modification History

Entered by Ifiorel on 07-Jan-2025 at 02:17:30 PM
Last modified by kpayette on 16-Jan-2025 at 05:12:05 PM




View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-056

Contract Details

Contract Number 2023-4010
Region Eastern Tender Owner MTO Capital
Location Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol Highway 35

Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and
Country Lane

Length 0

QMS Declaration Yes Option A or B bidding No

Contract Description

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise 20-Nov-2024
Tender Opening 28-Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
TRF Submission Opening 31-Dec-2024
TRF Submission Closing 24-Jan-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details

Enquiry Date 07-Jan-2025 at 03:29:16 PM

Type Special Conditions

Subject Fire Water Storage Tank Commissioning
Enquiry

On page 55 of 463 |ts states that the contractor is to hire the City of Ottawa Fire Department to visit the site with their
pumper truck and fully test connection and draw down of the fire water storage system, should it not be the City of
Kawartha Lakes Fire Department ?

Response Details

Response Status Completed
Response Date 16-Jan-2025 at 05:13:24 PM
Response

See Addendum 4 - NMS Division 1 Specification update.

Modification History

Entered by mminaker on 07-Jan-2025 at 03:29:16 PM
Last modified by kpayette on 16-1an-2025 at 05:13:26 PM




View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-064

Contract Details

Contract Number

Region

Location

Length

QMS Declaration

Contract Description

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise

Tender Opening

TRF Submission Opening
TRF Submission Closing

2023-4010
Eastern Tender Owner MTO Capital
Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol Highway 35

Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and

Country Lane
0

Yes Option A or B bidding No

20-Nov-2024
28-Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
31-Dec-2024
24-)an-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details
Enquiry Date
Type
Subject

Enquiry

10-Jan-2025 at 08:55:31 AM

Other
Extension

Would the Ministry consider providing an extension to the closing date?

Response Details

Response Status

Response Date

Response

Completed
16-Jan-2025 at 05:19:14 PM

The Tender Opening date has been extended.

Modification History

Last modified by kpayette on 16-1an-2025 at 05:19:16 PM

Entered by rdicesarel on 10-Jan-2025 at 08:55:31 AM ‘




View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-065

Contract Details

Contract Number 2023-4010
Region Eastern Tender Owner MTO Capital
Location Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol  Highway 35

Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and

Country Lane
Length 0

QMS Declaration Yes Option A or B bidding No

Contract Description

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise 20-Nov-2024
Tender Opening 28-Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
TRF Submission Opening 31-Dec-2024
TRF Submission Closing 24-3Jan-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details

Enquiry Date 10-Jan-2025 at 09:40:53 AM
Type Contract Quantity Sheet
Subject Item 63 & 64

Enquiry

Suppliers have requested more detailed specifications for the following cables: low voltage cables (#400 KCMIL AWG
and #600 KCMIL AWG) and high voltage cable (#2/0 AWG).

Response Details

Response Status Completed
Response Date 16-Jan-2025 at 05:18:21 PM
Response

Please refer to the provided specifications NMS 260521 - WIRE AND BOX CABLES - (0-1000V) and wire description in
the electrical drawings for low voltage cables (#400 KCMIL AWG and #600 KCMIL AWG).

High voltage cable (#2/0 AWG) - Cables as per OPSS 106 and OPSS 604.

Modification History

Entered by cfeliciano on 10-Jan-2025 at 09:40:53 AM
Last modified by kpayette on 16-Jan-2025 at 05! 18:23 PM




View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-066

Contract Details

Contract Number

Region

Location

Length

QMS Declaration

Contract Description

2023-4010

Eastern

Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol
Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and
Country Lane

0

Yes

Tender Owner MTO Capital

Highway 35

Option A or B bidding No

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise

Tender Opening

TRF Submission Opening
TRF Submission Closing

20-Nov-2024
28-Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
31-Dec-2024
24-Jan-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details
Enquiry Date
Type
Subject

Enquiry

10-Jan-2025 at 10:38:43 AM

Contract Drawing

Over Head Doors - Material Storage Building

Can you please clarity the following

o Please clarify if Material Storage Building to recsive overhead doors at openings as per exterior elevations.
Architectural drawings currently missing overhead door schedule information: swing, material, type & finish hardware

information.

Response Details
Response Status

Response Date

Response

See BE 22 response.

Completed

16-Jan-2025 at 04:52:18 PM

Modification History

Entered by mminaker on 10-Jan-2025 at 10:38:43 AM
Last modified by kpayette on 16-1an-2025 at 04:52:20 PM




View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-074

Contract Details

Contract Number 2023-4010
Region Eastern Tender Owner MTO Capital
Location Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol Highway 35

Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and
Country Lane

Length 0

QMS Declaration Yes Option A or B bidding No

Contract Description

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise 20-Nov-2024
Tender Opening 28-Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
TRF Submission Opening 31-Dec-2024
TRF Submission Closing 24-Jan-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details

Enquiry Date 10-Jan-2025 at 03:00:24 PM

Type Contract Drawing

Subject Washroom Partitions
Enquiry

Is ASI an acceptable alternate product for the washroom partitions scope for this project?

Response Details

Response Status Completed
Response Date 16-Jan-2025 at 04:50:55 PM
Response

Please bid the contract as tendered.

Modification History

Entered by mminaker on 10-Jan-2025 at 03:00:24 PM
Last modified by kpayette on 16-Jan-2025 at 04:50:57 PM




View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-075

Contract Details

Contract Number 2023-4010
Region Eastern Tender Owner MTO Capital
Location Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol  Highway 35

Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and

Country Lane
Length 0

QMS Declaration Yes Option A or B bidding No

Contract Description

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise 20-Nov-2024
Tender Opening 28-Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
TRF Submission Opening 31-Dec-2024
TRF Submission Closing 24-Jan-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details

Enquiry Date 10-Jan-2025 at 03:52:16 PM
Type Contract Drawing
Subject Spesifications

Enquiry

Can you provide the specifications for the 400a transfer switch and the 305a inlet for the generator, Suppliers are
requesting these.

Response Details

Response Status Completed
Response Date 16-Jan-2025 at 05:23:58 PM
Response

Refer to Single line diagram, Sheet 93 - CSA approved, 400A, 600V Manual Transfer switch. Contractor to coordinate
with Vendors for 350A Generator inlet box and follow the technical details shared in the Contract Drawings.

Meodification History

Entered by mkazemi an 10-Jan-2025 at 03:52:16 PM
Last modified by kpayette on 16-}an-2025 at 05:24:00 PM




View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-077

Contract Details

Contract Number 2023-4010
Region Eastern Tender Owner MTO Capital
Location Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol Highway 35

Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and

Country Lane
Length 0

QMS Declaration Yes Option A or B bidding No

Contract Description

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise 20-Nov-2024
Tender Opening 28-Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
TRF Submission Opening 31-Dec-2024
TRF Submission Closing 24-Jan-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details

Enquiry Date 13-Jan-2025 at 08:29:04 AM
Type Other
Subject Specifications

Enquiry

1. Are there specs for the ATS?

2. Are there specs for the mobile generator back box

3. Are there specs for the Battery units. Ie. Size of battery?

4. Can Cooper be approved as an alternate for the Lighting Package?

Response Details

Response Status Completed
Response Date 16-Jan-2025 at 04:50:25 PM
Response

1) No ATS in this project

2) No specifications for the mobile generator back box. Contractor to follow the technical details in the drawings
3) Contractor to size the battery based on vendor provided loads

4) Please bid the contract as tendered.

Modification History

Entered by hgregor on 13-Jan-2025 at 08:29:04 AM
Last modified by kpayette on 16-Jan-2025 at 04:50:27 PM




View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-079

Contract Details

Contract Number 2023-4010
Region Eastern Tender Owner MTO Capital
Location Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol  Highway 35

Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and

Country Lane
Length 0

QMS Declaration Yes Option A or B bidding No

Contract Description

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise 20-Nov-2024
Tender Opening 28-Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
TRF Submission Opening 31-Dec-2024
TRF Submission Closing 24-Jan-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details

Enquiry Date 13-Jan-2025 at 12:39:35 PM
Type Contract Drawing
Subject Wood Trusses

Enquiry

Upon reviewing the drawings, it appears that pre-engineered wood trusses are specified; however, there are no detailed
drawings or elevations provided for them. Can the MTO kindly provide the necessary details and elevations for the wood
trusses to ensure accurate pricing and installation?

Response Details

Response Status Completed
Response Date 16-Jan-2025 at 04:48:26 PM
Response

Specific details of the pre-engineered wood trusses are the responsibility of the pre-engineered wood truss designer.
Architectural and structural drawings show truss layout and basic elevations details.

Modification History

Entered by hgregor on 13-Jan-2025 at 12:39:35 PM
Last modified by kpayette on 16-12n-2025 at 04:48:28 PM




